
 

 

 
  

     
  

 
  

 
  
  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  
 

Scott, Deborah 

Exhibit 3

From: Herring, Petrina <PetrinaHerring@fdle.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 9:41 AM 
To: Wells, Mandy; Harris, Philip; Scott, Deborah 
Cc: Cradit, Rona Kay; Dunbar, Rori; Stark, Patricia; Sanders, Krista 
Subject: JAG Reallocated Funds / Broward County 

The Florida Department of Law Enforcement, Office of Criminal Justice Grants has approved the reallocation and use of 
$195,797 in Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) funds for Broward County.  The planning and approvals required in the JAG-
County-wide program, referred to as the “51% process” in Florida Administrative Code 11D-9 will be required.   

The grant will start the first day of the month the application is submitted and end on September 30, 2019. The access 
code to use in SIMON is as follows: 

FFY 2016 JAG      $195,797   Access Code: JAGC1617 

For assistance with the SIMON system please contact Krista Sanders, and in writing the grant Patty Stark at (850) 617-
1250. 

Petrina 

Petrina Tuttle Herring, Bureau Chief 
Office of Criminal Justice Grants 
Florida Department of Law Enforcement 
Post Office Box 1489 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 
(850) 617-1264  direct
(850) 274-0890  cell
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